

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

Ninety-sixth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with subsection VI of section 26 of chapter 9 of the Revised Statutes of 1944.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL
AUGUSTA, MAINE
1953

Private and Special Laws

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Ninety-sixth Legislature

1953

Chapter 95

AN ACT Amending the Town of Strong School District.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. & S. L., 1947, c. 107, § 6, amended. The 2nd and 3rd sentences of section 6 of chapter 107 of the private and special laws of 1947 are hereby amended to read as follows:

'On or before the ~~31st~~ 15th day of ~~December~~ August of the year in which said tax is so levied the treasurer of said town shall pay the amount of the tax so assessed against said district to the treasurer of said district. In the case of the failure on the part of the treasurer of the town to pay said sum, or in the case of his failure to pay any part thereof on or before said ~~31st~~ 15th day of ~~December~~ August of the year in which said tax is so levied, the treasurer of said district may issue his warrant for the amount of said tax or so much thereof as shall then remain unpaid, to the sheriff of Franklin county, requiring him to levy by distress and sale on real and personal property of any of the inhabitants of said district, and the sheriff or either or any of his deputies shall execute said warrant except as is otherwise provided herein.'

Effective August 8, 1953

Chapter 96

AN ACT Relating to Annual Meeting of Cousins and Littlejohns Islands Village Corporation.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. & S. L., 1925, c. 27, § 10, amended. Section 10 of chapter 27 of the private and special laws of 1925 is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 10. First election; terms of officers; annual meeting. The first election of officers shall be at the meeting at which this charter is accepted. Said officers shall hold their respective offices until the first Monday of September, following the annual meeting of the corporation, at which said meeting officers may be elected and thereafterwards at each annual meeting, ~~but~~ and after the date when this amendment becomes effective, they shall ~~not~~ assume the duties of their respective offices ~~until the first Monday~~

~~in September~~ on the next Monday following their election; but, in any event, all officers duly elected shall hold office until their successors are elected and duly qualified. The annual meeting of the said corporation shall be held on the ~~first~~ second Saturday of ~~August~~ July in each year.'

Effective August 8, 1953

Chapter 97

AN ACT Relating to Pensions for Firemen of the City of Bangor.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. & S. L., 1915, c. 66, § 1, amended. The 3rd and 4th paragraphs of section 1 of chapter 66 of the private and special laws of 1915, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 99 of the private and special laws of 1923 and by chapter 77 of the private and special laws of 1951, and as amended, are hereby further amended to read as follows:

'Second: To any member of the fire department who has performed faithful service for a period of 20 or more years in a full time position in said department and who has attained the age of 60 years upon his application for such pension; ~~upon application of the city manager to the city council bearing the certificate of the civil service commission that said member is incapacitated for further useful service in said department;~~ or, to any such member who has performed faithful service for a period of 20 or more years in a full time position in said department and who has become incapacitated for further useful service; or to any member of said department in a full time position who has been or who shall have been certified in writing to the city council of said city by the city physician, or if required by said city council, by a majority of a disinterested board of 3 physicians chosen by said city council, as being permanently incapacitated from further performing his duties as such member by reason of injuries resulting from an accident arising out of and in the course of his employment as such member.

When any member of the fire department has attained the age of 65 years, he shall be deemed, for the purposes of this section, to be incapacitated for further useful service in said department.'

Effective August 8, 1953